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TO: THE DEANS, REGENTS, DIRECTORS, PRINCIPALS
AND HEADS OF DEPARTMENTS

FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL

SUBJECT: SCHEDULE OF SECOND TERM ENROLMENT AY 2018—2019

DATE: 21 NOVEMBER 2018

In preparation for the second term, we forward to your office a copy of the enrolment
schedule and venue for each Faculty/College/lnstitute (please refer to the attached
document), as approved by the University Permanent Committee on Enrolment in its meeting
ofNovember 19, 2018.

It is highly expected that the schedules for final grades encodin'g are followed and
requirements for student advising are diligently prepared to ensure that all requirements
and provisions for second term enrollment are met on schedule and to avoid unnecessary
disruptions or delays in the registration process.

Further, it is advised that the posted schedules for enrolment, includm'g the specrf'ic hours,
be strictly complied with, for a smooth implementation of the process by the
Faculty/College/ School/ Institute.

Thank you.

H.
FR. JES SM. MIRA DA, JR., O.P.
Secrets}-General

2/F Main Building, UST Espan‘a Boulevard,Sampaloc,Manila, Philippines 1015
Telephone: +63-2-731-31 19 , +63-2—406—16H loc.8219 - Telefax +63—2—781-1823 - secgen@ust.edu.ph

http://www.ust.edu.ph
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UNIVERSITY OF SANTO TOMAS
ENROLLMENT SCHEDULE
SECOND ERM 2018-2019
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